








































Show%20Account


Show%20Account


Show%20Account
Show%20Account
Show%20Account


Show%20Account
Show%20Account
Show%20Account
Show%20Account
Show%20Account
Show%20Account
Show%20Account
Show%20Account
Show%20Account
Show%20Account
Show%20Account
Show%20Account
Show%20Account


Show%20Account




Page 1 of 76/9/2022 1:22:44 PM

Bank Statement Register
Arizona Fire & Medical Authority MC AFMA General

Period 5/1/2022 - 5/31/2022

Bank Statement General Ledger

Beginning Balance

Plus Debits

Less Credits

Adjustments

Ending Balance

1,826,102.35 Account Balance

Less Outstanding Debits

Plus Outstanding Credits

Adjustments

Adjusted Account Balance

5,450,148.62

0.00

303,193.93

0.00

5,753,342.55

Statement Ending Balance

Bank Difference

General Ledger Difference

0.00

0.00

5,753,342.55

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS

5,753,342.55

5,600,134.51

1,672,894.31

0.00

100-101102 Maricopa County AFMA General (CASH)

Cleared Deposits

Item Date Reference Description AmountItem Type

05/25/2022 DEP0004236 To record transfer of property taxes from N 3,650,000.00Deposit

05/25/2022 DEP0004237 To transfer property taxes from SC to AFMA 1,950,000.00Deposit

Total Cleared Deposits (2) 5,600,000.00

Cleared Checks

Item Date Reference Description AmountItem Type

03/09/2022 1006086 -28.27Check

03/16/2022 1006123 Emergency Vehicle Group, Inc. -598.71Check

04/06/2022 1006267 -50.00Check

04/06/2022 1006268 -250.00Check

04/06/2022 1006269 -100.00Check

04/13/2022 1006283 Arizona Department of Health Services -50.00Check

04/13/2022 1006312 -62.60Check

04/13/2022 1006316 Sandia Office Supply -34.51Check

04/20/2022 1006341 FX Tactical (Tax 8.1%) -134.02Check

04/20/2022 1006351 Perlman Architects of AZ, Inc. -2,184.76Check

04/20/2022 1006353 -66.52Check

04/20/2022 1006354 -32.12Check

04/27/2022 1006365 Cascade Fire Equipment *UT* -1,257.79Check

04/27/2022 1006366 Century Link - (Phoenix/Lumen) -43.73Check

04/27/2022 1006367 CenturyLink (Seattle) -43.69Check

04/27/2022 1006368 Clearway Energy, LLC -3,178.16Check

04/27/2022 1006369 Coast to Coast Computer *UT* -1,461.63Check

04/27/2022 1006370 Cool Sense Heating & Air -225.00Check

8058
Approved



Page 2 of 76/9/2022 1:22:44 PM

Cleared Checks

Item Date Reference Description AmountItem Type

04/27/2022 1006371 Cox - Internet Connections -1,573.83Check

04/27/2022 1006372 Cummins - Rocky Mountain LLC -556.70Check

04/27/2022 1006374 Educational Services, Inc. (ESI) -7,720.62Check

04/27/2022 1006375 Fluoresco Services LLC -796.53Check

04/27/2022 1006376 Freightliner (8.799%) (dba: Velocity Truck -128.36Check

04/27/2022 1006377 LN Curtis & Sons (Tax 6.3%) -105.20Check

04/27/2022 1006378 Motorola Solutions, Inc. -403.79Check

04/27/2022 1006379 NAPA- Auto Parts (9.3%) -44.99Check

04/27/2022 1006380 Peoria Ford (8.1%) -338.32Check

04/27/2022 1006381 Redburn Tire Company -1,581.60Check

04/27/2022 1006382 -15.97Check

04/27/2022 1006383 -230.71Check

04/27/2022 1006384 Source Parts & Equipment (8.5%) -1,660.04Check

04/27/2022 1006385 Southwest Gas -233.68Check

04/27/2022 1006386 Sun City Fire Department -1,165.27Check

04/27/2022 1006387 UPS -19.74Check

04/27/2022 1006388 Verizon Wireless -2,192.49Check

05/04/2022 1006389 Arizona PPE recon, Inc. (8.10%) -45.40Check

05/04/2022 1006390 AT&T Mobility II LLC (FirstNet) -923.62Check

05/04/2022 1006391 Bound Tree (Tax Rate 6.3%) -235.09Check

05/04/2022 1006392 Buckeye Valley Fire District -7,025.94Check

05/04/2022 1006393 CenturyLink (Seattle) -176.29Check

05/04/2022 1006394 Chaparral Water Company -237.27Check

05/04/2022 1006395 -185.00Check

05/04/2022 1006396 Freightliner (8.799%) (dba: Velocity Truck -1,783.63Check

05/04/2022 1006397 Gabriel & Ashworth, PLLC -1,500.00Check

05/04/2022 1006398 Henry Schein  (Tax Rate 6.3%) -6,091.52Check

05/04/2022 1006400 Hillyard / **MOHAVE** Cooperative -98.08Check

05/04/2022 1006401 JaniKing -441.58Check

05/04/2022 1006402 NAPA- Auto Parts (9.3%) -365.65Check

05/04/2022 1006404 Redburn Tire Company -2,836.16Check

05/04/2022 1006406 Roadrunner Oxygen Service, Inc. -135.52Check

05/04/2022 1006407 R-Shawn Holcomb -31.47Check

05/04/2022 1006408 Source Parts & Equipment (8.5%) -1,464.26Check

05/04/2022 1006409 Southern California Fleet Services, Inc. -2,351.15Check

05/04/2022 1006410 Stryker Medical -706.84Check

05/04/2022 1006411 Sun Badge Co *UT* -442.00Check

05/04/2022 1006412 Tag Exterminating SCW -746.00Check

05/04/2022 1006414 TAG Promotions -1,328.04Check

05/04/2022 1006415 United Fire Equipment (Matlick Enterprises, -1,522.39Check

05/04/2022 1006416 Verizon Wireless -68.34Check

05/04/2022 1006417 Virtual ER, LLC -5,216.00Check

05/12/2022 1006419 Anderson Lock and Safe -908.69Check

05/12/2022 1006420 APS -5,333.52Check

05/12/2022 1006421 Arizona Fire & Medical Authority -474,000.00Check



Page 3 of 76/9/2022 1:22:44 PM

Cleared Checks

Item Date Reference Description AmountItem Type

05/12/2022 1006422 Awards by C & L **SAVE** -153.00Check

05/12/2022 1006423 Belmont Waste Disposal -148.00Check

05/12/2022 1006424 Canyon State Air Conditioner -2,014.00Check

05/12/2022 1006425 CenturyLink (Seattle) -928.78Check

05/12/2022 1006426 City of Phoenix -210,346.06Check

05/12/2022 1006427 Diesel Direct West -2,690.34Check

05/12/2022 1006428 DirecTV -147.55Check

05/12/2022 1006429 Educational Services, Inc. (ESI) -7,720.63Check

05/12/2022 1006430 EPCOR Water (AZ-American Water Compan -42.63Check

05/12/2022 1006431 Freightliner (8.799%) (dba: Velocity Truck -1,134.37Check

05/12/2022 1006432 Henry Schein  (Tax Rate 6.3%) -4,195.13Check

05/12/2022 1006434 Joe's Gardening -500.00Check

05/12/2022 1006435 -52.65Check

05/12/2022 1006436 Kiwanis Club of Sun City West -45.00Check

05/12/2022 1006437 LN Curtis & Sons (Tax 6.3%) -2,613.28Check

05/12/2022 1006438 Lytx, Inc. (DriveCam, Inc.) -7.92Check

05/12/2022 1006439 MDS -29,784.65Check

05/12/2022 1006440 Mercado DSSC, LLC -3,601.34Check

05/12/2022 1006441 MES, Municipal Emergency Services, Inc. -373.11Check

05/12/2022 1006442 MSC Industrial Supply Co -340.47Check

05/12/2022 1006443 Parks & Sons, Inc -291.25Check

05/12/2022 1006444 -75.06Check

05/12/2022 1006445 Ralph Wilkens Co., Inc. -5,341.87Check

05/12/2022 1006446 Republic Services -464.64Check

05/12/2022 1006447 Roadrunner Oxygen Service, Inc. -62.76Check

05/12/2022 1006448 -34.81Check

05/12/2022 1006449 Salt River Project (SRP) -1,649.47Check

05/12/2022 1006450 Select Glass, Inc -250.00Check

05/12/2022 1006451 SPOK (USA Mobility) -8.25Check

05/12/2022 1006452 Sunstate Technology Group -8,750.00Check

05/12/2022 1006453 TAG Promotions -451.36Check

05/12/2022 1006454 United Fire Equipment (Matlick Enterprises, -809.12Check

05/12/2022 1006455 UPS -44.33Check

05/12/2022 1006456 Verizon Wireless -31.10Check

05/12/2022 1006457 Western Towing of Phoenix, Inc -799.00Check

05/18/2022 1006458 APS -1,145.00Check

05/18/2022 1006460 Century Link - (Phoenix/Lumen) -368.79Check

05/18/2022 1006461 CenturyLink (Seattle) -499.01Check

05/18/2022 1006462 Diesel Direct West -2,952.65Check

05/18/2022 1006463 DirecTV -244.97Check

05/18/2022 1006464 DirecTV -241.23Check

05/18/2022 1006465 EPCOR Water (AZ-American Water Compan -1,182.45Check

05/18/2022 1006466 FP Mailing Solutions -89.29Check

05/18/2022 1006467 Henry Schein  (Tax Rate 6.3%) -4,017.43Check

05/18/2022 1006469 -78.39Check



Page 4 of 76/9/2022 1:22:44 PM

Cleared Checks

Item Date Reference Description AmountItem Type

05/18/2022 1006470 LN Curtis & Sons (Tax 6.3%) -1,103.68Check

05/18/2022 1006472 Orbitel Communications -79.34Check

05/18/2022 1006473 Pima Utility, Inc. -623.15Check

05/18/2022 1006475 Southwest Gas -281.80Check

05/18/2022 1006476 Stryker Medical -378.39Check

05/18/2022 1006477 Titan Alarm Inc. -18,360.16Check

05/25/2022 1006478 Arizona Fire & Medical Authority -800,000.00Check

05/25/2022 1006489 Cox - Internet Connections -3,469.85Check

05/25/2022 1006506 -7,108.00Check

Total Cleared Checks (117) -1,672,894.31

Cleared Other

Item Date Reference Description AmountItem Type

05/02/2022 1006269 100.00Check Reversal

05/02/2022 1006316 Sandia Office Supply Reversal 34.51Check Reversal

Total Cleared Other (2) 134.51

Outstanding Checks

Item Date Reference Description AmountItem Type

05/12/2021 1004813 -61.88Check

06/09/2021 1004888 DirecTV -230.88Check

10/06/2021 1005424 -57.12Check

10/20/2021 1005492 -10.00Check

11/10/2021 1005584 Emergency Vehicle Group, Inc. -1,695.57Check

11/17/2021 1005637 -222.33Check

03/09/2022 1006065 Angele J De Leeuw TTEE -1,341.13Check

03/09/2022 1006088 -96.16Check

03/23/2022 1006137 A&C Mobile Truck Service LLC. -1,307.71Check

03/23/2022 1006169 -63.06Check

04/20/2022 1006359 State 48 Plumbing and Rotter LLC -815.77Check

04/27/2022 1006364 Brush Fire & Security, Inc. -2,076.96Check

04/27/2022 1006373 Diesel Direct West -8,601.38Check

05/04/2022 1006403 -32.94Check

05/04/2022 1006405 -35.57Check

05/12/2022 1006418 AAPAK -128.67Check

05/18/2022 1006459 Blue Paz, LLC -4,560.00Check

05/18/2022 1006471 Margaret L. Tendler -77.25Check

05/18/2022 1006474 -31.30Check

05/25/2022 1006479 Arizona PPE recon, Inc. (8.10%) -55.00Check

05/25/2022 1006480 Assured Document Destruction, Inc. -66.16Check

05/25/2022 1006481 Barnes Electric, LLC -3,175.00Check

05/25/2022 1006482 Bound Tree (Tax Rate 6.3%) -19.01Check



Page 5 of 76/9/2022 1:22:44 PM

Outstanding Checks

Item Date Reference Description AmountItem Type

05/25/2022 1006483 Canyon State Bus Sales -3,367.15Check

05/25/2022 1006484 Century Link - (Phoenix/Lumen) -31.59Check

05/25/2022 1006485 Cintas Fire Protection -730.00Check

05/25/2022 1006486 Clearway Energy, LLC -3,514.19Check

05/25/2022 1006487 Cool Sense Heating & Air -2,350.00Check

05/25/2022 1006488 Core Construction, Inc. -225,312.30Check

05/25/2022 1006490 Diesel Direct West -3,542.87Check

05/25/2022 1006491 Educational Services, Inc. (ESI) -7,720.61Check

05/25/2022 1006492 EPCOR Water (AZ-American Water Compan -367.62Check

05/25/2022 1006493 Freightliner (8.799%) (dba: Velocity Truck -303.66Check

05/25/2022 1006494 Henry Schein  (Tax Rate 6.3%) -78.24Check

05/25/2022 1006495 Hillyard / **MOHAVE** Cooperative -56.06Check

05/25/2022 1006496 Honeywell Analytics -950.00Check

05/25/2022 1006497 Life-Assist -248.61Check

05/25/2022 1006498 NAPA- Auto Parts (9.3%) -645.17Check

05/25/2022 1006500 Peoria Ford (8.1%) -559.82Check

05/25/2022 1006501 Priority Roofing Company -2,375.00Check

05/25/2022 1006502 -326.73Check

05/25/2022 1006503 -78.39Check

05/25/2022 1006504 Redburn Tire Company -279.23Check

05/25/2022 1006505 -35.57Check

05/25/2022 1006507 Roadrunner Oxygen Service, Inc. -193.28Check

05/25/2022 1006508 Southwest Gas -231.67Check

05/25/2022 1006509 Southwest Hazard Protection, LLC -8,805.89Check

05/25/2022 1006510 Stryker Medical -11,010.79Check

05/25/2022 1006511 Tag Exterminating SCW -956.00Check

05/25/2022 1006513 United Fire Equipment (Matlick Enterprises, -899.25Check

05/25/2022 1006514 Verizon Wireless -2,203.85Check

Total Outstanding Checks (51) -301,934.39

Outstanding Other

Item Date Reference Description AmountItem Type

03/02/2022 CC-000134739 Int'l Association of Fire Chiefs -158.00Bank Draft

03/20/2022 CC-114-2689224-0 Amazon.com -308.26Bank Draft

04/05/2022 CC-114-4561474-4 Amazon.com -663.28Bank Draft

04/11/2022 CC-1598-3048 NEOGOV/Governmentjobs.com -130.00Bank Draft

Total Outstanding Other (4) -1,259.54

Voided Checks

Item Date Reference Description AmountItem Type

05/04/2022 1006399 Void Check 0.00Check

05/04/2022 1006413 Void Check 0.00Check



Page 6 of 76/9/2022 1:22:44 PM

Voided Checks

Item Date Reference Description AmountItem Type

05/12/2022 1006433 Void Check 0.00Check

05/18/2022 1006468 Void Check 0.00Check

05/25/2022 1006499 Void Check 0.00Check

05/25/2022 1006512 Void Check 0.00Check

Total Voided Checks (6) 0.00



Page 7 of 76/9/2022 1:22:44 PM

Arizona Fire & Medical Authority Transaction Summary

Bank Statement Register

Transaction Type Count Outstanding Cleared Total

-1,259.540.00-1,259.544Bank Draft

-1,974,828.70-1,672,894.31-301,934.39174Check

5,600,000.005,600,000.000.002Deposit

134.51134.510.002Check Reversal

3,624,046.273,927,240.20-303,193.93



8053
Stamp

8053
Typewritten Text
1,950,000.+ 3,650,000 = 5,600,000

8053
Typewritten Text
Reconciled 6/9/2022 MK



AGENCY TAF TAFDesc1 WARRANTID1 ISSUEDDATE1 STATUS1 PAIDDATE1 AMOUNT1 PAYEE1

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271004888 6/9/2021 Issued 230.88 DirecTV

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271005492 10/20/2021 Issued 10

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271005584 11/10/2021 Issued 1695.57 Emergency Vehicle Group, Inc.

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271005424 10/6/2021 Issued 57.12

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271005637 11/17/2021 Issued 222.33

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271005635 11/17/2021 Issued 11231.57 Perlman Architects of AZ, Inc.

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006065 3/9/2022 Issued 1341.13 Angele J De Leeuw TTEE

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006088 3/9/2022 Issued 96.16

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006169 3/23/2022 Issued 63.06

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006137 3/23/2022 Issued 1307.71 A&C Mobile Truck Service LLC.

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006364 4/27/2022 Issued 2076.96 Brush Fire & Security, Inc.

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006373 4/27/2022 Issued 8601.38 Diesel Direct West

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006359 4/20/2022 Issued 815.77 State 48 Plumbing and Rotter LLC

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006418 5/12/2022 Issued 128.67 AAPAK

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006471 5/18/2022 Issued 77.25

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006459 5/18/2022 Issued 4560 Blue Paz, LLC

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006403 5/4/2022 Issued 32.94

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006405 5/4/2022 Issued 35.57

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006474 5/18/2022 Issued 31.3

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006479 5/25/2022 Issued 55 Arizona PPE recon, Inc.

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006502 5/25/2022 Issued 326.73

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006480 5/25/2022 Issued 66.16 Assured Document Destruction, Inc.

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006503 5/25/2022 Issued 78.39

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006481 5/25/2022 Issued 3175 Barnes Electric, LLC

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006482 5/25/2022 Issued 19.01 Bound Tree Medical, LLC

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006483 5/25/2022 Issued 3367.15 Canyon State Bus Sales

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006484 5/25/2022 Issued 31.59 Century Link

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006485 5/25/2022 Issued 730 Cintas Fire Protection

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006486 5/25/2022 Issued 3514.19 Clearway Energy, LLC

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006487 5/25/2022 Issued 2350 Cool Sense Heating & Air

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006488 5/25/2022 Issued 225312.3 Core Construction, Inc.

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006490 5/25/2022 Issued 3542.87 Diesel Direct West

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006491 5/25/2022 Issued 7720.61 Educational Services, Inc. (ESI)

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006492 5/25/2022 Issued 367.62 EPCOR Water

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006498 5/25/2022 Issued 645.17 Genuine Parts Co DBA Napa Auto Parts

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006494 5/25/2022 Issued 78.24 Henry Schein

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006495 5/25/2022 Issued 56.06 Hillyard

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006505 5/25/2022 Issued 35.57

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006496 5/25/2022 Issued 950 Honeywell Analytics

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006497 5/25/2022 Issued 248.61 Life‐Assist

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006500 5/25/2022 Issued 559.82 Peoria Ford ‐ PFVT Motors, LLC

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006501 5/25/2022 Issued 2375 Priority Roofing Company

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006504 5/25/2022 Issued 279.23 Redburn Tire Company

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006507 5/25/2022 Issued 193.28 Roadrunner Oxygen Service, Inc.

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006508 5/25/2022 Issued 231.67 Southwest Gas Corporation

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006510 5/25/2022 Issued 11010.79 Stryker Sales Corporation

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006509 5/25/2022 Issued 8805.89 Southwest Hazard Protection, LLC

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006511 5/25/2022 Issued 956 Tag Exterminating

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006513 5/25/2022 Issued 899.25 United Fire Equipment Co

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006493 5/25/2022 Issued 303.66 Velocity Truck Centers

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006514 5/25/2022 Issued 2203.85 Verizon Wireless

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006269 4/6/2022 Void 100

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006316 4/13/2022 Void 34.51 Sandia Office Supply

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006123 3/16/2022 Paid 5/9/2022 598.71 Emergency Vehicle Group, Inc.

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006086 3/9/2022 Paid 5/25/2022 28.27

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006267 4/6/2022 Paid 5/4/2022 50

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006268 4/6/2022 Paid 5/9/2022 250

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006372 4/27/2022 Paid 5/6/2022 556.7 Cummins ‐ Rocky Mountain LLC

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006365 4/27/2022 Paid 5/17/2022 1257.79 Cascade Fire Equipment

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006366 4/27/2022 Paid 5/10/2022 43.73 Century Link

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006367 4/27/2022 Paid 5/6/2022 43.69 CenturyLink

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006368 4/27/2022 Paid 5/9/2022 3178.16 Clearway Energy, LLC

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006369 4/27/2022 Paid 5/9/2022 1461.63 Coast to Coast Computer Products

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006370 4/27/2022 Paid 5/10/2022 225 Cool Sense Heating & Air

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006371 4/27/2022 Paid 5/4/2022 1573.83 Cox Communications Phoenix

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006374 4/27/2022 Paid 5/6/2022 7720.62 Educational Services, Inc. (ESI)

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006375 4/27/2022 Paid 5/10/2022 796.53 Fluoresco Services LLC

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006379 4/27/2022 Paid 5/10/2022 44.99 Genuine Parts Co DBA Napa Auto Parts

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006377 4/27/2022 Paid 5/10/2022 105.2 L.N. Curtis & Sons

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006382 4/27/2022 Paid 5/9/2022 15.97

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006378 4/27/2022 Paid 5/9/2022 403.79 Motorola

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006380 4/27/2022 Paid 5/10/2022 338.32 Peoria Ford ‐ PFVT Motors, LLC

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006381 4/27/2022 Paid 5/6/2022 1581.6 Redburn Tire Company

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006384 4/27/2022 Paid 5/10/2022 1660.04 Source Parts And Equipment LLC

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006383 4/27/2022 Paid 5/5/2022 230.71

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006385 4/27/2022 Paid 5/9/2022 233.68 Southwest Gas Corporation

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006386 4/27/2022 Paid 5/10/2022 1165.27 Sun City Fire Department

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006387 4/27/2022 Paid 5/6/2022 19.74 United Parcel Service

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006353 4/20/2022 Paid 5/26/2022 66.52

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006341 4/20/2022 Paid 5/2/2022 134.02 FX Tactical

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006354 4/20/2022 Paid 5/2/2022 32.12

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006351 4/20/2022 Paid 5/3/2022 2184.76 Perlman Architects of AZ, Inc.

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006283 4/13/2022 Paid 5/2/2022 50 Arizona Department of Health Services

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006312 4/13/2022 Paid 5/3/2022 62.6

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006376 4/27/2022 Paid 5/4/2022 128.36 Velocity Truck Centers

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006388 4/27/2022 Paid 5/9/2022 2192.49 Verizon Wireless

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006419 5/12/2022 Paid 5/18/2022 908.69 Anderson Lock & Safe

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006422 5/12/2022 Paid 5/24/2022 153 Awards by C & L

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006420 5/12/2022 Paid 5/17/2022 5333.52 Arizona Public Service



4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006421 5/12/2022 Paid 5/13/2022 474000 Arizona Fire & Medical Authority

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006423 5/12/2022 Paid 5/23/2022 148 Belmont Waste Disposal

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006428 5/12/2022 Paid 5/18/2022 147.55 DirecTV

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006424 5/12/2022 Paid 5/19/2022 2014 Canyon State Air Conditioner

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006427 5/12/2022 Paid 5/18/2022 2690.34 Diesel Direct West

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006426 5/12/2022 Paid 5/17/2022 210346.06 City of Phoenix

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006425 5/12/2022 Paid 5/17/2022 928.78 CenturyLink

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006430 5/12/2022 Paid 5/19/2022 42.63 EPCOR Water

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006435 5/12/2022 Paid 5/17/2022 52.65

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006432 5/12/2022 Paid 5/18/2022 4195.13 Henry Schein

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006429 5/12/2022 Paid 5/25/2022 7720.63 Educational Services, Inc. (ESI)

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006434 5/12/2022 Paid 5/17/2022 500 Joe's Gardening

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006437 5/12/2022 Paid 5/19/2022 2613.28 L.N. Curtis & Sons

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006438 5/12/2022 Paid 5/18/2022 7.92 Lytx, Inc.

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006442 5/12/2022 Paid 5/18/2022 340.47 MSC Industrial Supply Co.

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006439 5/12/2022 Paid 5/17/2022 29784.65 Mediclaim Data Services, Inc.

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006440 5/12/2022 Paid 5/18/2022 3601.34 Mercado DSSC, LLC

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006436 5/12/2022 Paid 5/19/2022 45 Kiwanis Club of Sun City West

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006441 5/12/2022 Paid 5/20/2022 373.11 Municipal Emergency Services, Inc.

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006450 5/12/2022 Paid 5/18/2022 250 Select Glass, Inc

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006447 5/12/2022 Paid 5/20/2022 62.76 Roadrunner Oxygen Service, Inc.

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006446 5/12/2022 Paid 5/18/2022 464.64 Republic Services

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006445 5/12/2022 Paid 5/23/2022 5341.87 Ralph Wilkens Co., Inc.

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006449 5/12/2022 Paid 5/19/2022 1649.47 Salt River Project

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006443 5/12/2022 Paid 5/20/2022 291.25 Parks & Sons, Inc

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006452 5/12/2022 Paid 5/17/2022 8750 Sunstate Technology Group

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006453 5/12/2022 Paid 5/17/2022 451.36 TAG Promotions

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006455 5/12/2022 Paid 5/17/2022 44.33 United Parcel Service

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006451 5/12/2022 Paid 5/18/2022 8.25 SPOK

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006454 5/12/2022 Paid 5/18/2022 809.12 United Fire Equipment Co

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006448 5/12/2022 Paid 5/20/2022 34.81

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006431 5/12/2022 Paid 5/17/2022 1134.37 Velocity Truck Centers

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006456 5/12/2022 Paid 5/18/2022 31.1 Verizon Wireless

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006444 5/12/2022 Paid 5/26/2022 75.06

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006457 5/12/2022 Paid 5/17/2022 799 Western Towing of Phoenix, Inc

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006462 5/18/2022 Paid 5/24/2022 2952.65 Diesel Direct West

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006467 5/18/2022 Paid 5/24/2022 4017.43 Henry Schein

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006476 5/18/2022 Paid 5/26/2022 378.39 Stryker Sales Corporation

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006458 5/18/2022 Paid 5/24/2022 1145 Arizona Public Service

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006390 5/4/2022 Paid 5/13/2022 923.62 AT&T Mobility, LLC (FirstNet)

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006389 5/4/2022 Paid 5/10/2022 45.4 Arizona PPE recon, Inc.

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006391 5/4/2022 Paid 5/12/2022 235.09 Bound Tree Medical, LLC

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006392 5/4/2022 Paid 5/20/2022 7025.94 Buckeye Valley Fire District

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006393 5/4/2022 Paid 5/11/2022 176.29 CenturyLink

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006394 5/4/2022 Paid 5/12/2022 237.27 Chaparral Water Company

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006395 5/4/2022 Paid 5/27/2022 185

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006397 5/4/2022 Paid 5/17/2022 1500 Gabriel & Ashworth, PLLC

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006402 5/4/2022 Paid 5/16/2022 365.65 Genuine Parts Co DBA Napa Auto Parts

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006398 5/4/2022 Paid 5/12/2022 6091.52 Henry Schein

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006400 5/4/2022 Paid 5/13/2022 98.08 Hillyard

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006401 5/4/2022 Paid 5/11/2022 441.58 JaniKing of Phoenix

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006404 5/4/2022 Paid 5/11/2022 2836.16 Redburn Tire Company

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006406 5/4/2022 Paid 5/11/2022 135.52 Roadrunner Oxygen Service, Inc.

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006407 5/4/2022 Paid 5/10/2022 31.47

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006408 5/4/2022 Paid 5/12/2022 1464.26 Source Parts And Equipment LLC

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006409 5/4/2022 Paid 5/13/2022 2351.15 Southern California Fleet Services, Inc.

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006410 5/4/2022 Paid 5/11/2022 706.84 Stryker Sales Corporation

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006411 5/4/2022 Paid 5/11/2022 442 Sun Badge Co

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006412 5/4/2022 Paid 5/12/2022 746 Tag Exterminating

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006460 5/18/2022 Paid 5/23/2022 368.79 Century Link

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006461 5/18/2022 Paid 5/24/2022 499.01 CenturyLink

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006464 5/18/2022 Paid 5/25/2022 241.23 DirecTV

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006463 5/18/2022 Paid 5/25/2022 244.97 DirecTV

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006465 5/18/2022 Paid 5/24/2022 1182.45 EPCOR Water

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006466 5/18/2022 Paid 5/25/2022 89.29 Francotyp‐Postalia, Inc.

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006469 5/18/2022 Paid 5/27/2022 78.39

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006470 5/18/2022 Paid 5/26/2022 1103.68 L.N. Curtis & Sons

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006472 5/18/2022 Paid 5/24/2022 79.34 Orbitel Communications

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006473 5/18/2022 Paid 5/24/2022 623.15 Pima Utility, Inc.

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006475 5/18/2022 Paid 5/25/2022 281.8 Southwest Gas Corporation

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006477 5/18/2022 Paid 5/24/2022 18360.16 Titan Alarm Inc.

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006414 5/4/2022 Paid 5/10/2022 1328.04 TAG Promotions

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006415 5/4/2022 Paid 5/11/2022 1522.39 United Fire Equipment Co

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006396 5/4/2022 Paid 5/10/2022 1783.63 Velocity Truck Centers

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006416 5/4/2022 Paid 5/12/2022 68.34 Verizon Wireless

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006417 5/4/2022 Paid 5/12/2022 5216 Virtual ER, LLC

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006478 5/25/2022 Paid 5/26/2022 800000 Arizona Fire & Medical Authority

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006489 5/25/2022 Paid 5/31/2022 3469.85 Cox Communications Phoenix

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271006506 5/25/2022 Paid 5/31/2022 7108

4127 4001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS SPECIAL DISTRICTS 5271004813 5/12/2021 Stale 5/31/2022 61.88

Paid Total 1,672,821.68       



Page 1 of 36/13/2022 4:45:39 PM

Bank Statement Register
Arizona Fire & Medical Authority Secondary General Fund

Period 5/1/2022 - 5/31/2022

Bank Statement General Ledger

Beginning Balance

Plus Debits

Less Credits

Adjustments

Ending Balance

141,418.20 Account Balance

Less Outstanding Debits

Plus Outstanding Credits

Adjustments

Adjusted Account Balance

45,284.85

0.00

0.00

-2,064.92

43,219.93

Statement Ending Balance

Bank Difference

General Ledger Difference

0.00

0.00

43,219.93

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS

43,219.93

30,315.79

126,449.14

-2,064.92

100-101200 Secondary General Fund (CASH)

Adjustments

Item Date Reference Description AmountOffsetting Account NumberItem Type

05/31/2022 Chase Acct Analysis Fee May -1,687.78100-10000-531000Service Charge1376568486T

05/31/2022 Merchant Serv Fee May 2022 -357.14100-10000-531000Service ChargeSVC0000108

05/31/2022 Merchant Serv Fee May 2022 -20.00100-10000-531000Service ChargeSVC0000109

Total Adjustments (3) -2,064.92

Cleared Deposits

Item Date Reference Description AmountItem Type

05/04/2022 DEP0004217 CLPKT01216 BG:Cash-2GF 300.00Deposit

05/04/2022 DEP0004217 CLPKT01216 BG:Square-CC-2GF 74.40Deposit

05/04/2022 DEP0004217 CLPKT01216 BG:CC-2GF 2,394.75Deposit

05/04/2022 DEP0004217 CLPKT01216 BG:Checks-2GF 5,438.95Deposit

05/18/2022 DEP0004229 CLPKT01217 BG:Square-CC-2GF 74.40Deposit

05/18/2022 DEP0004229 CLPKT01217 BG:Cash-2GF 254.77Deposit

05/18/2022 DEP0004229 CLPKT01217 BG:CC-2GF 7,275.97Deposit

05/18/2022 DEP0004229 CLPKT01217 BG:Checks-2GF 6,108.05Deposit

05/26/2022 DEP0004232 CLPKT01218 BG:Cash-2GF 100.00Deposit

05/26/2022 DEP0004232 CLPKT01218 BG:CC-2GF 175.10Deposit

05/26/2022 DEP0004232 CLPKT01218 BG:Square-CC-2GF 74.40Deposit

05/26/2022 DEP0004232 CLPKT01218 BG:Checks-2GF 7,970.00Deposit

05/31/2022 AFMA-07182 Correct posting between 2GF and NC Ambo 75.00Deposit

Total Cleared Deposits (13) 30,315.79

8058
Approved



Page 2 of 36/13/2022 4:45:39 PM

Cleared Other

Item Date Reference Description AmountItem Type

05/02/2022 EFTR0000014 Post from 2GF to Payroll Hartford -5,425.56Deposit Reversal

05/12/2022 T-99182199 2022-05-13 Txfr# EFT-99182199 AFMA 2G -75,000.00EFT

05/17/2022 TPT April 2022 Record April Use Tax -407.44EFT

05/20/2022 EFT-UMB-042022 UMB Card Services -45,616.14Bank Draft

Total Cleared Other (4) -126,449.14



Page 3 of 36/13/2022 4:45:39 PM

Arizona Fire & Medical Authority Transaction Summary

Bank Statement Register

Transaction Type Count Outstanding Cleared Total

-45,616.14-45,616.140.001Bank Draft

30,315.7930,315.790.0013Deposit

-75,407.44-75,407.440.002EFT

-5,425.56-5,425.560.001Deposit Reversal

-96,133.35-96,133.350.00



* Annual Percentage Yield Earned - the percentage rate earned if balances remain on deposit for a full year with compounding, no
change in the interest rate and all interest rate and all interest is left in the account.

Please examine this statement of account at once.  By continuing to use the account, you agree that: (1) the account is subject to
the Bank's deposit account agreement, and (2) the Bank has no responsibility for any error in or improper charge to the account
(including any unauthorized or altered check) unless you notify us in writing of this error or charge within sixty days of the mailing or
availability of the first statement on which the error or charge appears.

If you have any questions about your
statement, please contact your
Customer Service Professional.

Commercial Checking

Summary

Deposits and Credits

 

Customer Service Information

00
03
29
10
20
10
00
00
00
22

 

  

  

Page 1 of 4

00003291 WBS 601 211  15222 NNNNNNNNNNN  1 000000000 62 0000

Number Market Value/Amount Shares

Account Number:
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.
P O Box 182051
Columbus, OH 43218 - 2051

April 30, 2022 through May 31, 2022

 

Ending Ledger Balance $43,219.93

ARIZONA FIRE & MEDICAL AUTHORITY
SECONDARY GENERAL FUND
18818 N SPANISH GARDEN DR
SUN CITY WEST AZ 85375 

Opening Ledger Balance $141,418.20

Deposits and Credits 15 $30,315.79

Withdrawals and Debits 7 $128,514.06

Checks Paid 0 $0.00

05/04 Remote Online Deposit        7134826 $5,438.95
05/04 Deposit 50.00
05/04 Orig CO Name:Square Inc             Orig ID:9424300002 Desc Date:220504

CO Entry Descr:0504 2Gf  Sec:CCD    Trace#:021000029900338 Eed:220504
Ind ID:L208714621875                Ind Name:Arizona Fire & Medical
L74866 Trn: 1249900338Tc

74.40

05/05 Deposit 250.00
05/05 Orig CO Name:Merchant Service       Orig ID:1841010148 Desc Date:220504

CO Entry Descr:Merch Dep Sec:CCD    Trace#:042000011579946
Eed:220505   Ind ID:8039727287                   Ind Name:Arizona Fire  Medical
Merchant Activity Trn: 1251579946Tc

2,394.75

05/11 Remote Online Deposit        7134826 275.00
05/13 Orig CO Name:Merchant Service       Orig ID:1841010148 Desc Date:220512

CO Entry Descr:Merch Dep Sec:CCD    Trace#:042000015834386
Eed:220513   Ind ID:8039727287                   Ind Name:Arizona Fire  Medical
Merchant Activity Trn: 1325834386Tc

206.00

05/18 Remote Online Deposit        7134826 5,908.05

Ledger
Date

Description Amount

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Typewritten Text
7069.97+206=7275.97

8053
Highlight

8053
Typewritten Text
250.00+50.00=300.

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Stamp

8053
Stamp

8053
Stamp

8053
Typewritten Text
=5908.05+275.00=6183.05  Tyler 6108.05 + 75.00 =6183.05

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Stamp

8053
Stamp

8053
Stamp

8053
Typewritten Text
Reconciled 6/13/22 MK



Deposits and Credits

Withdrawals and Debits

Page 2 of 4

Account Number:

April 30, 2022 through May 31, 2022

 

Total $30,315.79

Total $128,514.06

05/18 Orig CO Name:Square Inc             Orig ID:9424300002 Desc Date:220518
CO Entry Descr:0518 2Gf  Sec:CCD    Trace#:021000024803983 Eed:220518
Ind ID:L208718234186                Ind Name:Arizona Fire & Medical
L75245 Trn: 1384803983Tc

74.40

05/19 Deposit 254.77
05/19 Orig CO Name:Merchant Service       Orig ID:1841010148 Desc Date:220518

CO Entry Descr:Merch Dep Sec:CCD    Trace#:042000017225228
Eed:220519   Ind ID:8039727287                   Ind Name:Arizona Fire  Medical
Merchant Activity Trn: 1397225228Tc

7,069.97

05/25 Remote Online Deposit        7134826 7,970.00
05/25 Orig CO Name:Square Inc             Orig ID:9424300002 Desc Date:220525

CO Entry Descr:0525 2Gf  Sec:CCD    Trace#:021000028232868 Eed:220525
Ind ID:L208720089110                Ind Name:Arizona Fire & Medical
L75439 Trn: 1458232868Tc

74.40

05/26 Deposit 100.00
05/26 Orig CO Name:Merchant Service       Orig ID:1841010148 Desc Date:220525

CO Entry Descr:Merch Dep Sec:CCD    Trace#:042000019489815
Eed:220526   Ind ID:8039727287                   Ind Name:Arizona Fire  Medical
Merchant Activity Trn: 1469489815Tc

175.10

05/02 Orig CO Name:The Hartford           Orig ID:950164924  Desc Date:       CO
Entry Descr:Gbdormblacsec:CCD    Trace#:051000017498272 Eed:220502
Ind ID:010831800001                 Ind Name:JPMorgan Chase Bank, N
446693734562                                                                      Gbd Rmb Web
ACH Coll Trn: 1197498272Tc

$5,425.56

05/02 Orig CO Name:Merchant Service       Orig ID:1841010148 Desc Date:220430
CO Entry Descr:Merch Fee Sec:CCD    Trace#:042000013846805
Eed:220502   Ind ID:8039727287                   Ind Name:Arizona Fire  Medical
Merchant Activity Trn: 1223846805Tc

357.14

05/02 Orig CO Name:Merchant Service       Orig ID:1841010148 Desc Date:220430
CO Entry Descr:Merch Fee Sec:CCD    Trace#:042000013846804
Eed:220502   Ind ID:8021034791                   Ind Name:North County Fire
Medi                                                                                       Merchant
Activity Trn: 1223846804Tc

20.00

05/11 JPMorgan Access Transfer To Account000000009851223
YOUR REF:  1004187131SB

75,000.00

05/16 Account Analysis Settlement Charge 1,687.78
05/18 Orig CO Name:AZ Dept of Rev         Orig ID:4866004791 Desc Date:       CO

Entry Descr:Ccddir.Dbtsec:CCD    Trace#:111000026568486 Eed:220518
Ind ID:113527815                    Ind Name:Arizona Fire & Medical Trn:
1376568486Tc

407.44

05/23 Orig CO Name:Umb Bank               Orig ID:1980455904 Desc Date:220520
CO Entry Descr:Payment   Sec:CCD    Trace#:101000690497947 Eed:220523
Ind ID:35221                        Ind Name:Account Trn: 1400497947Tc

45,616.14

(continued)

Ledger
Date

Description Amount

Ledger
Date

Description Amount

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Typewritten Text
7069.97+206=7275.97

8053
Typewritten Text

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Stamp

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight



Daily Balance

10
03
29
10
20
20
00
00
00
62

Page 3 of 4

Account Number:

April 30, 2022 through May 31, 2022

 

05/02 $135,615.50 05/18 $73,191.83
05/04 $141,178.85 05/19 $80,516.57
05/05 $143,823.60 05/23 $34,900.43
05/11 $69,098.60 05/25 $42,944.83
05/13 $69,304.60 05/26 $43,219.93
05/16 $67,616.82

Your service charges, fees and earnings credit have been calculated through account analysis.

Date
Ledger
Balance Date

Ledger
Balance



This Page Intentionally Left Blank

Page 4 of 4



Page 1 of 46/14/2022 12:27:14 PM

Bank Statement Register
Arizona Fire & Medical Authority Payroll Fund

Period 5/1/2022 - 5/31/2022

Bank Statement General Ledger

Beginning Balance

Plus Debits

Less Credits

Adjustments

Ending Balance

530,839.39 Account Balance

Less Outstanding Debits

Plus Outstanding Credits

Adjustments

Adjusted Account Balance

371,581.08

0.00

86,386.84

-130.98

457,836.94

Statement Ending Balance

Bank Difference

General Ledger Difference

0.00

0.00

457,836.94

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS

457,836.94

1,664,576.08

1,737,447.55

-130.98

100-101400 Payroll Fund (CASH)

Adjustments

Item Date Reference Description AmountOffsetting Account NumberItem Type

05/13/2022 Rounding Adj -0.02100-210002Miscellaneous Cre1326316016T

05/27/2022 ACR Adjustment 0.61100-212100Miscellaneous De1467354269T

05/31/2022 QRT1 ADOR Adj -131.57100-10000-513700Miscellaneous CreMISC0000424

Total Adjustments (3) -130.98

Cleared Deposits

Item Date Reference Description AmountItem Type

05/02/2022 DEP0004241 Post from 2GF to Payroll Hartford 5,425.56Deposit

05/12/2022 T99182200 2022-05-13 Txfr# EFT-99182200 NC Ambo 125,000.00Deposit

05/12/2022 T99182201 2022-05-13  Txfr# T-99182201 SC Ambo t 35,000.00Deposit

05/12/2022 T-99182199 2022-05-13 Txfr# EFT-99182199 AFMA 2G 75,000.00Deposit

05/12/2022 20220512-Chase# To record Live Payroll Deposit through Chas 474,000.00Deposit

05/26/2022 99182200 2022-05-22 Txfr# T-99182200 NC Ambo  t 120,000.00Deposit

05/26/2022 DEP0004232 CLPKT01218 BG:PR Account Deposit 800,000.00Deposit

05/26/2022 T-99182201 2022-05-22 Txfr# T-99182201 SC Ambo  t 30,000.00Deposit

05/31/2022 DFT0024054 PR NW adjustment for submittal 150.52Deposit

Total Cleared Deposits (9) 1,664,576.08

Cleared Checks

Item Date Reference Description AmountItem Type

04/13/2022 7062 Midland Credit Management -83.00Check

8058
Approved



Page 2 of 46/14/2022 12:27:14 PM

Cleared Checks

Item Date Reference Description AmountItem Type

04/28/2022 7064 Garnishment, IRS - Fresno -75.00Check

04/28/2022 7065 ManhattanLife Assurance Company of Ame -262.01Check

04/28/2022 7066 Securis Insurance Pool, Inc. -91,216.00Check

05/04/2022 7067 Internal Revenue Service -5,383.94Check

05/13/2022 7068 Garnishment, IRS - Fresno -75.00Check

05/13/2022 7069 Kairos Health Arizona (Vimly) COBRA -775.42Check

05/13/2022 7070 Kairos Health Arizona (Vimly) COBRA -775.42Check

05/18/2022 7071 Kairos Health Arizona (Vimly) COBRA -1,015.84Check

05/18/2022 7072 Kairos Health Arizona (Vimly) COBRA -525.89Check

05/18/2022 7073 KAIROS Health Arizona, Inc. -178,169.52Check

Total Cleared Checks (11) -278,357.04

Cleared Other

Item Date Reference Description AmountItem Type

03/04/2022 INV0005843-HE Health Equity -8,387.67Bank Draft

04/26/2022 EFT-961247 Aflac -1,822.65Bank Draft

04/28/2022 EFT-446412111745 Hartford Life -5,425.56Bank Draft

04/29/2022 INV0005923-PSPR PSPRS -85,909.58Bank Draft

04/29/2022 INV0005914-AZ CS Support Payment Clearinghouse -4,866.56Bank Draft

05/02/2022 EFT-404650577 Record SUI Q1 2022 -7,524.50EFT

05/13/2022 EFT0000309 Payroll EFT -391,221.63EFT

05/13/2022 INV0005938-NW Nationwide -105,172.25Bank Draft

05/13/2022 INV0005944-FTD United States Treasury -65,641.46Bank Draft

05/13/2022 INV0005939-ASRS ASRS -33,886.70Bank Draft

05/13/2022 NV0005942-PSPRS PSPRS -86,025.96Bank Draft

05/13/2022 INV0005941-HEHS Health Equity -8,666.09Bank Draft

05/13/2022 INV0005945-AZDO AZ Dept of Rev - Payroll Taxes -16,240.98Bank Draft

05/13/2022 INV0005939-ASRS ASRS -683.00Bank Draft

05/13/2022 INV0005927-29 AZ Support Payment Clearinghouse -5,400.64Bank Draft

05/13/2022 INV0005930-Chase Chase Bank - ACH -6,279.42Bank Draft

05/13/2022 INV0005940-Chase Chase Bank-HSA -335.00Bank Draft

05/26/2022 CHASEBank Chase Bank - ACH -6,237.68Bank Draft

05/27/2022 CH20220527 Support Payment Clearinghouse -5,400.64Bank Draft

05/27/2022 EFT0000310 Payroll EFT -378,786.52EFT

05/27/2022 INV0005955NW Nationwide -102,970.87Bank Draft

05/27/2022 INV0005957HSA Chase Bank-HSA -335.00Bank Draft

05/27/2022 INV0005961FED United States Treasury -63,909.44Bank Draft

05/27/2022 INV0005956ASRS ASRS -31,830.54Bank Draft

05/27/2022 INV0005962ADOR AZ Dept of Rev - Payroll Taxes -15,859.71Bank Draft

05/27/2022 INV0005958HEHSA Health Equity -8,643.44Bank Draft

05/27/2022 PR2022-05-27ACR ASRS -682.39Bank Draft

05/31/2022 EFT-4001100490 EMC National Life Company -36.95Bank Draft



Page 3 of 46/14/2022 12:27:14 PM

Cleared Other

Item Date Reference Description AmountItem Type

05/31/2022 EFT-163403May20 Standard Life Insurance -10,907.68Bank Draft

Total Cleared Other (29) -1,459,090.51

Outstanding Checks

Item Date Reference Description AmountItem Type

05/26/2022 7074 Garnishment, IRS - Fresno -75.00Check

05/26/2022 7075 Kairos Health Arizona (Vimly) COBRA -1,271.14Check

05/26/2022 7076 ManhattanLife Assurance Company of Ame -262.01Check

05/26/2022 100124 Eversole, Vincent -360.71Check

Total Outstanding Checks (4) -1,968.86

Outstanding Other

Item Date Reference Description AmountItem Type

05/27/2022 INV0005959PSPRS PSPRS -83,888.76Bank Draft

05/31/2022 DEPR0000055 PR NW adjustment for submittal -150.52Deposit Reversal

05/31/2022 EFT-41251May202 LegalShield (Pre-Paid Legal Services) -378.70Bank Draft

Total Outstanding Other (3) -84,417.98



Page 4 of 46/14/2022 12:27:14 PM

Arizona Fire & Medical Authority Transaction Summary

Bank Statement Register

Transaction Type Count Outstanding Cleared Total

-765,825.32-681,557.86-84,267.4628Bank Draft

-280,325.90-278,357.04-1,968.8615Check

1,664,576.081,664,576.080.009Deposit

-777,532.65-777,532.650.003EFT

-150.520.00-150.521Deposit Reversal

-159,258.31-72,871.47-86,386.84



* Annual Percentage Yield Earned - the percentage rate earned if balances remain on deposit for a full year with compounding, no
change in the interest rate and all interest rate and all interest is left in the account.

Please examine this statement of account at once.  By continuing to use the account, you agree that: (1) the account is subject to
the Bank's deposit account agreement, and (2) the Bank has no responsibility for any error in or improper charge to the account
(including any unauthorized or altered check) unless you notify us in writing of this error or charge within sixty days of the mailing or
availability of the first statement on which the error or charge appears.

If you have any questions about your
statement, please contact your
Customer Service Professional.

Commercial Checking

Summary

Deposits and Credits

 

Customer Service Information

00
02
97
20
20
10
00
00
00
22

 

  

  

Page 1 of 4

00002972 WBS 601 211  15222 NNNNNNNNNNN  1 000000000 62 0000

Number Market Value/Amount Shares

Account Number:
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.
P O Box 182051
Columbus, OH 43218 - 2051

April 30, 2022 through May 31, 2022

 

Ending Ledger Balance $457,836.94

Total $1,659,000.00

ARIZONA FIRE & MEDICAL AUTHORITY
PAYROLL FUND
18818 N SPANISH GARDEN DR
SUN CITY WEST AZ 85375 

Opening Ledger Balance $530,839.39

Deposits and Credits 7 $1,659,000.00

Withdrawals and Debits 27 $1,453,645.41

Checks Paid 11 $278,357.04

05/11 JPMorgan Access Transfer From Account000000644129272
YOUR REF:  1004184131SB

$125,000.00

05/11 JPMorgan Access Transfer From Account000000637134826
YOUR REF:  1004187131SB

75,000.00

05/11 JPMorgan Access Transfer From Account000000011119891
YOUR REF:  1004186131SB

35,000.00

05/12 Deposit      2023860559 474,000.00
05/25 Remote Online Deposit        9851223 800,000.00
05/26 JPMorgan Access Transfer From Account000000644129272

YOUR REF:  1002638146SB
120,000.00

05/26 JPMorgan Access Transfer From Account000000011119891
YOUR REF:  1002644146SB

30,000.00

Ledger
Date

Description Amount

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight



Withdrawals and Debits

Page 2 of 4

Account Number:

April 30, 2022 through May 31, 2022

 

05/02 Orig CO Name:State of AZ Uit        Orig ID:1866004802 Desc Date:       CO
Entry Descr:Sweb Pymntsec:Web    Trace#:111000027286446 Eed:220502
Ind ID:404650577                    Ind Name:C Trn: 1197286446Tc

$7,524.50

05/02 Orig CO Name:State of Arizona       Orig ID:866004791P Desc Date:220429
CO Entry Descr:Webachpay Sec:Web    Trace#:111000027286448
Eed:220502   Ind ID:821200347                    Ind Name:Arizona Fire & Medical
Web Payment Trn: 1197286448Tc

4,866.56

05/02 Orig CO Name:AZ Dept of Rev         Orig ID:4866004791 Desc Date:       CO
Entry Descr:Ccddir.Dbtsec:CCD    Trace#:111000027286450 Eed:220502
Ind ID:111060413                    Ind Name:Arizona Fire & Medical Trn:
1197286450Tc

131.57

05/02 Orig CO Name:Aflac                  Orig ID:2580663085 Desc Date:042922 CO
Entry Descr:Insurance Sec:CCD    Trace#:021000024240933 Eed:220502
Ind ID:Gf094961247                  Ind Name:Arizona Fire & Medical Trn:
1224240933Tc

1,822.65

05/03 Orig CO Name:Psprs                  Orig ID:G860215767 Desc Date:220502 CO
Entry Descr:Web Pay   Sec:CCD    Trace#:091000019137838 Eed:220503
Ind ID:1197                         Ind Name:AZ Fire & Medical Auth
6022555575 Trn: 1229137838Tc

85,909.58

05/09 Orig CO Name:Healthequity Inc       Orig ID:1522383166 Desc Date:06 May
CO Entry Descr:Healthequisec:PPD    Trace#:091000010825685 Eed:220509
Ind ID:77629                        Ind Name:Arizona Fire And Medic Trn:
1260825685Tc

8,387.67

05/13 Orig CO Name:Irs                    Orig ID:3387702000 Desc Date:051322 CO
Entry Descr:Usataxpymtsec:CCD    Trace#:061036016316010 Eed:220513
Ind ID:270253304558728              Ind Name:Arizona Fire & Medical Trn:
1326316010Tc

65,641.46

05/13 Orig CO Name:Retirement Rcr         Orig ID:2860250939 Desc Date:       CO
Entry Descr:Sweb Pymntsec:Web    Trace#:111000026316012 Eed:220513
Ind ID:411746972                    Ind Name:Payroll Fund Trn: 1326316012Tc

33,886.70

05/13 Orig CO Name:AZ Dept of Rev         Orig ID:4866004791 Desc Date:       CO
Entry Descr:Ccddir.Dbtsec:CCD    Trace#:111000026316016 Eed:220513
Ind ID:111060413                    Ind Name:Arizona Fire & Medical Trn:
1326316016Tc

16,241.00

05/13 Orig CO Name:Healthequity Inc       Orig ID:1522383166 Desc Date:12 May
CO Entry Descr:Healthequisec:PPD    Trace#:091000016811254 Eed:220513
Ind ID:77629                        Ind Name:Arizona Fire And Medic Trn:
1326811254Tc

8,666.09

05/13 Orig CO Name:Retirement Acr         Orig ID:3860250939 Desc Date:       CO
Entry Descr:Sweb Pymntsec:Web    Trace#:111000026316014 Eed:220513
Ind ID:411755867                    Ind Name:Payroll Fund Trn: 1326316014Tc

682.39

05/13 Orig CO Name:Afma Payroll           Orig ID:9851223001 Desc Date:Offset CO
Entry Descr:Py20220513Sec:CCD    Trace#:021000026811259 Eed:220513
Ind ID:9851223001                   Ind Name:EFT File Name: Axr36M      ACH
Offset Origin#:9090209001  CO E Ff Date: 22/05/13
220511 Axr36M Trn: 1326811259Tc

391,221.63

05/13 Orig CO Name:Afma Payroll           Orig ID:9851223001 Desc Date:Offset CO
Entry Descr:Cons Pay  Sec:CCD    Trace#:021000026811256 Eed:220513
Ind ID:9851223001                   Ind Name:EFT File Name: Axr3Lk      ACH
Offset Origin#:9090209001  CO E Ff Date: 22/05/13
220511 Axr3Lk Trn: 1326811256Tc

111,786.67

05/16 Orig CO Name:State of Arizona       Orig ID:866004791P Desc Date:220513
CO Entry Descr:Webachpay Sec:Web    Trace#:111000021162165
Eed:220516   Ind ID:821200347                    Ind Name:Arizona Fire & Medical
Web Payment Trn: 1331162165Tc

5,400.64

Ledger
Date

Description Amount

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Typewritten Text
 

8053
Typewritten Text
Rounding Adj

8053
Typewritten Text

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Typewritten Text
=105172.25+6279.42+335.00

8053
Typewritten Text

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Typewritten Text
ADJ ADOR QRT1 

8053
Typewritten Text

8053
Typewritten Text

8053
Typewritten Text

8053
Typewritten Text

8053
Typewritten Text

8053
Typewritten Text

8053
Typewritten Text



Withdrawals and Debits

10
02
97
20
20
20
00
00
00
62

Page 3 of 4

Account Number:

April 30, 2022 through May 31, 2022

 

Total $1,453,645.41

05/20 Orig CO Name:Psprs                  Orig ID:G860215767 Desc Date:220519 CO
Entry Descr:Web Pay   Sec:CCD    Trace#:091000011919276 Eed:220520
Ind ID:1197                         Ind Name:AZ Fire & Medical Auth
6022555575 Trn: 1391919276Tc

86,025.97

05/27 Orig CO Name:Irs                    Orig ID:3387702000 Desc Date:052722 CO
Entry Descr:Usataxpymtsec:CCD    Trace#:061036017354271 Eed:220527
Ind ID:270254762710637              Ind Name:Arizona Fire & Medical Trn:
1467354271Tc

63,909.44

05/27 Orig CO Name:Retirement Rcr         Orig ID:2860250939 Desc Date:       CO
Entry Descr:Sweb Pymntsec:Web    Trace#:111000027354267 Eed:220527
Ind ID:417519122                    Ind Name:Payroll Fund Trn: 1467354267Tc

31,830.54

05/27 Orig CO Name:AZ Dept of Rev         Orig ID:4866004791 Desc Date:       CO
Entry Descr:Ccddir.Dbtsec:CCD    Trace#:111000027354265 Eed:220527
Ind ID:111060413                    Ind Name:Arizona Fire & Medical Trn:
1467354265Tc

15,859.70

05/27 Orig CO Name:Retirement Acr         Orig ID:3860250939 Desc Date:       CO
Entry Descr:Sweb Pymntsec:Web    Trace#:111000027354269 Eed:220527
Ind ID:417517552                    Ind Name:Payroll Fund Trn: 1467354269Tc

682.39

05/27 Orig CO Name:Afma Payroll           Orig ID:9851223001 Desc Date:Offset CO
Entry Descr:20220527  Sec:CCD    Trace#:021000027801359 Eed:220527
Ind ID:9851223001                   Ind Name:EFT File Name: Axr83C      ACH
Offset Origin#:9090209001  CO E Ff Date: 22/05/27
220525 Axr83C Trn: 1467801359Tc

378,786.52

05/27 Orig CO Name:Afma Payroll           Orig ID:9851223001 Desc Date:Offset CO
Entry Descr:Afma      Sec:CCD    Trace#:021000027801356 Eed:220527   Ind
ID:9851223001                   Ind Name:EFT File Name: Axr1Cj      ACH Offset
Origin#:9090209001  CO E Ff Date: 22/05/27                             220526
Axr1Cj Trn: 1467801356Tc

6,237.68

05/31 Orig CO Name:Standard Ins           Orig ID:D930242990 Desc Date:       CO
Entry Descr:Payroll   Sec:PPD    Trace#:042000015523067 Eed:220531   Ind
ID:001634030001                 Ind Name:Arizona Fire & Medical Trn:
1475523067Tc

10,907.68

05/31 Orig CO Name:Healthequity Inc       Orig ID:1522383166 Desc Date:27 May
CO Entry Descr:Healthequisec:PPD    Trace#:091000015882662 Eed:220531
Ind ID:77629                        Ind Name:Arizona Fire And Medic Trn:
1475882662Tc

8,643.44

05/31 Orig CO Name:State of Arizona       Orig ID:866004791P Desc Date:220527
CO Entry Descr:Webachpay Sec:Web    Trace#:111000025523065
Eed:220531   Ind ID:821200347                    Ind Name:Arizona Fire & Medical
Web Payment Trn: 1475523065Tc

5,400.64

05/31 Orig CO Name:Emc National Lif       Orig ID:1420868851 Desc Date:220527
CO Entry Descr:Web Pmt   Sec:Web    Trace#:101000695523069
Eed:220531   Ind ID:11574870                     Ind Name:CD3086 Trn:
1475523069Tc

36.95

05/31 Orig CO Name:Afma Payroll           Orig ID:9851223001 Desc Date:Offset CO
Entry Descr:Payroll   Sec:CCD    Trace#:021000025882664 Eed:220531   Ind
ID:9851223001                   Ind Name:EFT File Name: Axr2Oy      ACH Offset
Origin#:9090209001  CO E Ff Date: 22/05/31                             220526
Axr2Oy Trn: 1475882664Tc

102,820.35

05/31 Orig CO Name:Afma Payroll           Orig ID:9851223001 Desc Date:Offset CO
Entry Descr:Cons Pay  Sec:CCD    Trace#:021000025882659 Eed:220531
Ind ID:9851223001                   Ind Name:EFT File Name: Axrbqr      ACH
Offset Origin#:9090209001  CO E Ff Date: 22/05/31
220526 Axrbqr Trn: 1475882659Tc

335.00

(continued)

Ledger
Date

Description Amount

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Typewritten Text
102820.35+150.52 =102970.87Through JE for NW adj	



Checks Paid

Daily Balance

Total 11 check(s) $278,357.04

Page 4 of 4

Account Number:

April 30, 2022 through May 31, 2022

 

* indicates gap in sequence

7062 05/03 $83.00 7067 05/12 $5,383.94 7071 05/27 $1,015.84
7064* 05/19 $75.00 7068 05/24 $75.00 7072 05/27 $525.89
7065 05/09 $262.01 7069 05/13 $775.42 7073 05/23 $178,169.52
7066 05/05 $91,216.00 7070 05/13 $775.42

05/02 $516,494.11 05/19 $399,099.49
05/03 $430,501.53 05/20 $313,073.52
05/05 $339,285.53 05/23 $134,904.00
05/09 $330,635.85 05/24 $134,829.00
05/11 $565,635.85 05/25 $934,829.00
05/12 $1,034,251.91 05/26 $1,084,829.00
05/13 $404,575.13 05/27 $585,981.00
05/16 $399,174.49 05/31 $457,836.94

Your service charges, fees and earnings credit have been calculated through account analysis.

Check Date Paid Amount Check Date Paid Amount Check Date Paid Amount

Date
Ledger

Balance Date
Ledger

Balance

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight



Page 1 of 16/9/2022 10:33:43 AM

Bank Statement Register
Arizona Fire & Medical Authority AFMA Capital Proj Fund - Maricopa

Period 5/1/2022 - 5/31/2022

Bank Statement General Ledger

Beginning Balance

Plus Debits

Less Credits

Adjustments

Ending Balance

3,054,080.06 Account Balance

Less Outstanding Debits

Plus Outstanding Credits

Adjustments

Adjusted Account Balance

3,054,080.06

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,054,080.06

Statement Ending Balance

Bank Difference

General Ledger Difference

0.00

0.00

3,054,080.06

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS

3,054,080.06

0.00

0.00

0.00

200-103102 Maricopa County Cap Proj Fund (CASH)

8058
Approved



 

 

 

 

8053
Typewritten Text
Reconciled 6/9/2022 MK



Page 1 of 16/13/2022 4:52:43 PM

Bank Statement Register
Arizona Fire & Medical Authority AZLGIP Pool 500 Capital

Period 5/1/2022 - 5/31/2022

Bank Statement General Ledger

Beginning Balance

Plus Debits

Less Credits

Adjustments

Ending Balance

4,386,996.17 Account Balance

Less Outstanding Debits

Plus Outstanding Credits

Adjustments

Adjusted Account Balance

4,386,996.17

0.00

0.00

13,207.46

4,400,203.63

Statement Ending Balance

Bank Difference

General Ledger Difference

0.00

0.00

4,400,203.63

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS

4,400,203.63

0.00

0.00

13,207.46

200-103200 AFMA AZ LGIP-Pool 500 (CASH)

Adjustments

Item Date Reference Description AmountOffsetting Account NumberItem Type

05/31/2022 Record Interest May 2022 4,388.91200-10000-471100InterestINT0000307

05/31/2022 Record Gain/Loss May 2022 8,818.55200-10000-471101Miscellaneous DeMISC0000422

Total Adjustments (2) 13,207.46

8058
Approved



Office of the State Treasurer

1700 West Washington Street

(602) 542-7800

Phoenix, AZ 85007

Arizona State Treasurer's Office Statement of Accounts for period of 05/01/2022 to 05/31/2022

Page 1 of 4



($96,815.67)

$4,400,203.63

$0.00

Fiscal Year To Date

$0.00

$4,497,019.31Beginning Value

Contributions

Ending Value $4,400,203.63

$0.00

$0.00

$13,207.46

Current Month

Portfolio Details

Gain/Loss

Account Number:

Account Name: AFMA CAPITAL PROJECTS LGIP 500

Withdrawals

Portfolio Summary as of 05/31/2022

Beginning Value Contributions (Withdrawals) Gain/(Loss) Ending Value Allocation at Market Value

Office of the State Treasurer

1700 West Washington Street

(602) 542-7800

Phoenix, AZ 85007

Arizona State Treasurer's Office Statement of Accounts for period of 05/01/2022 to 05/31/2022

$4,386,996.17

ST OF AZ POOL 500 LGIP MED - 

Current Month 4,400,203.6313,207.460.000.004,386,996.17

Ending Units: 1.012Ending Price:

100.00%

4,348,452.699

4,400,203.6313,207.460.000.004,386,996.17Totals

Page 2 of 4

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Typewritten Text
Reconciled 6/13/22 MK



UnitsAmountDescriptionDate

Statement of Transaction Detail for the Month Ending 5/31/2022

Unit Value

AFMA CAPITAL PROJECTS LGIP 500

Ending UnitsBeginning Units

ST OF AZ POOL 500 LGIP MED - 

4,337.29205/31/2022 Dividend Income $4,388.91 $1.011901 4,348,452.6994,344,115.407

Page 3 of 4

8053
Highlight



1 Month  QTD YTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 YearsAccount Name

Account Number:

Account Name: AFMA CAPITAL PROJECTS LGIP 500

Office of the State Treasurer

1700 West Washington Street

Your Account's Investment Performance (%)

3 Months

(602) 542-7800

Phoenix, AZ 85007

1.18 0.86 0.87 1.701.431.08 1.03ST OF AZ POOL 500 LGIP MED - 

Page 4 of 4



Page 1 of 16/13/2022 5:01:07 PM

Bank Statement Register
Arizona Fire & Medical Authority AZLGIP Pool 700 Capital

Period 5/1/2022 - 5/31/2022

Bank Statement General Ledger

Beginning Balance

Plus Debits

Less Credits

Adjustments

Ending Balance

25,084.16 Account Balance

Less Outstanding Debits

Plus Outstanding Credits

Adjustments

Adjusted Account Balance

25,084.16

0.00

0.00

78.08

25,162.24

Statement Ending Balance

Bank Difference

General Ledger Difference

0.00

0.00

25,162.24

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS

25,162.24

0.00

0.00

78.08

200-103300 AFMA AZ LGIP-Pool 700 (CASH)

Adjustments

Item Date Reference Description AmountOffsetting Account NumberItem Type

05/31/2022 Record Interest May 2022 11.54200-10000-471100InterestINT0000308

05/31/2022 Record Gain/Loss May 2022 66.54200-10000-471101Miscellaneous DeMISC0000423

Total Adjustments (2) 78.08

8058
Approved



Office of the State Treasurer

1700 West Washington Street

(602) 542-7800

Phoenix, AZ 85007

Arizona State Treasurer's Office Statement of Accounts for period of 05/01/2022 to 05/31/2022

Page 1 of 4



($448.58)

$25,162.24

$0.00

Fiscal Year To Date

$0.00

$25,610.82Beginning Value

Contributions

Ending Value $25,162.24

$0.00

$0.00

$78.08

Current Month

Portfolio Details

Gain/Loss

Account Number:

Account Name: AFMA CAPITAL PROJECTS LGIP 700

Withdrawals

Portfolio Summary as of 05/31/2022

Beginning Value Contributions (Withdrawals) Gain/(Loss) Ending Value Allocation at Market Value

Office of the State Treasurer

1700 West Washington Street

(602) 542-7800

Phoenix, AZ 85007

Arizona State Treasurer's Office Statement of Accounts for period of 05/01/2022 to 05/31/2022

$25,084.16

ST OF AZ POOL 700 LGIP MD FF&C -

Current Month 25,162.2478.080.000.0025,084.16

Ending Units: 0.993Ending Price:

100.00%

25,331.095

25,162.2478.080.000.0025,084.16Totals

Page 2 of 4

8053
Highlight

8053
Typewritten Text
Reconciled 6/13/22 MK

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight



UnitsAmountDescriptionDate

Statement of Transaction Detail for the Month Ending 5/31/2022

Unit Value

AFMA CAPITAL PROJECTS LGIP 700

Ending UnitsBeginning Units

ST OF AZ POOL 700 LGIP MD FF&C - 

11.61705/31/2022 Dividend Income $11.54 $0.993334 25,331.09525,319.478

Page 3 of 4

8053
Highlight



1 Month  QTD YTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 YearsAccount Name

Account Number:

Account Name: AFMA CAPITAL PROJECTS LGIP 700

Office of the State Treasurer

1700 West Washington Street

Your Account's Investment Performance (%)

3 Months

(602) 542-7800

Phoenix, AZ 85007

0.54 0.32 0.31 1.270.890.48 0.43ST OF AZ POOL 700 LGIP MD FF&C - 

Page 4 of 4



Page 1 of 16/13/2022 12:56:08 PM

Bank Statement Register
Arizona Fire & Medical Authority Pension Liability Reserve Fund

Period 5/1/2022 - 5/31/2022

Bank Statement General Ledger

Beginning Balance

Plus Debits

Less Credits

Adjustments

Ending Balance

8,533,672.02 Account Balance

Less Outstanding Debits

Plus Outstanding Credits

Adjustments

Adjusted Account Balance

8,533,672.02

0.00

0.00

26,562.96

8,560,234.98

Statement Ending Balance

Bank Difference

General Ledger Difference

0.00

0.00

8,560,234.98

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS

8,560,234.98

0.00

0.00

26,562.96

400-103400 AFMA PLRF AZ LGIP-Pool 700 (CASH)

Adjustments

Item Date Reference Description AmountOffsetting Account NumberItem Type

05/31/2022 Record Dividend Income May 3,926.08400-10000-471100InterestINT0000306

05/31/2022 Record Gain May 2022 22,636.88400-10000-471101Miscellaneous DeMISC0000421

Total Adjustments (2) 26,562.96

8058
Approved



Office of the State Treasurer

1700 West Washington Street

(602) 542-7800

Phoenix, AZ 85007

Arizona State Treasurer's Office Statement of Accounts for period of 05/01/2022 to 05/31/2022

Page 1 of 4



($155,424.13)

$8,560,234.98

$8,715,659.11

Fiscal Year To Date

$0.00

$0.00Beginning Value

Contributions

Ending Value $8,560,234.98

$0.00

$0.00

$26,562.96

Current Month

Portfolio Details

Gain/Loss

Account Number:

Account Name: AFMA PENSION LIABILITY RESERVE

Withdrawals

Portfolio Summary as of 05/31/2022

Beginning Value Contributions (Withdrawals) Gain/(Loss) Ending Value Allocation at Market Value

Office of the State Treasurer

1700 West Washington Street

(602) 542-7800

Phoenix, AZ 85007

Arizona State Treasurer's Office Statement of Accounts for period of 05/01/2022 to 05/31/2022

$8,533,672.02

ST OF AZ POOL 700 LGIP MD FF&C -

Current Month 8,560,234.9826,562.960.000.008,533,672.02

Ending Units: 0.993Ending Price:

100.00%

8,617,680.433

8,560,234.9826,562.960.000.008,533,672.02Totals

Page 2 of 4

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Typewritten Text
Reconciled 6/13/2022 MK	



UnitsAmountDescriptionDate

Statement of Transaction Detail for the Month Ending 5/31/2022

Unit Value

AFMA PENSION LIABILITY RESERVE

Ending UnitsBeginning Units

ST OF AZ POOL 700 LGIP MD FF&C - 

3,952.42705/31/2022 Dividend Income $3,926.08 $0.993334 8,617,680.4338,613,728.006

Page 3 of 4

8053
Highlight



1 Month  QTD YTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 YearsAccount Name

Account Number:

Account Name: AFMA PENSION LIABILITY RESERVE

Office of the State Treasurer

1700 West Washington Street

Your Account's Investment Performance (%)

3 Months

(602) 542-7800

Phoenix, AZ 85007

0.54 0.32 0.31 1.270.890.48 0.43ST OF AZ POOL 700 LGIP MD FF&C - 

Page 4 of 4



Page 1 of 26/8/2022 11:28:14 AM

Bank Statement Register
Arizona Fire & Medical Authority Special Revenue Fund

Period 5/1/2022 - 5/31/2022

Bank Statement General Ledger

Beginning Balance

Plus Debits

Less Credits

Adjustments

Ending Balance

166,497.30 Account Balance

Less Outstanding Debits

Plus Outstanding Credits

Adjustments

Adjusted Account Balance

171,097.30

0.00

0.00

12.41

171,109.71

Statement Ending Balance

Bank Difference

General Ledger Difference

0.00

0.00

171,109.71

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS

171,109.71

4,600.00

0.00

12.41

300-103001 Special Rev Fund CASH Accounts (CASH)

Adjustments

Item Date Reference Description AmountOffsetting Account NumberItem Type

05/31/2022 Record May Interest 12.41300-10000-481001InterestINT0000305

Total Adjustments (1) 12.41

Cleared Deposits

Item Date Reference Description AmountItem Type

05/18/2022 DEP0004229 CLPKT01217 BG:Checks-SRF 1,100.00Deposit

05/26/2022 DEP0004232 CLPKT01218 BG:Checks-SRF 3,500.00Deposit

Total Cleared Deposits (2) 4,600.00

8058
Approved



Page 2 of 26/8/2022 11:28:14 AM

Arizona Fire & Medical Authority Transaction Summary

Bank Statement Register

Transaction Type Count Outstanding Cleared Total

4,600.004,600.000.002Deposit

4,600.004,600.000.00



 

   

CUSTOMER SERVICE INFORMATION

00
00
72
70
10
10
00
00
00
21

 1  2

 

  

  

Page of

INSTANCES AMOUNT

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

DATE AMOUNT

00000727 DDA 601 211  15222 NNNNNNNNNNN  1 000000000 64 0000

 

 

JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.
P O Box 182051
Columbus, OH 43218 - 2051

April 30, 2022 through May 31, 2022

Account Number: 

If you have any questions about your
statement, please contact your
Customer Service Professional.

Beginning Balance $166,497.30

Ending Balance 4 $171,109.71

Total Deposits and Additions $4,612.41

ARIZONA FIRE & MEDICAL AUTHORITY
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
1818 N SPANISH GARDEN DR
SUN CITY WEST AZ 85375 

Commercial Checking With Interest

Deposits and Additions 4 4,612.41

Annual Percentage Yield Earned This Period 0.09%
Interest Paid This Period $12.41
Interest Paid Year-to-Date $28.39

05/11 Remote Online Deposit        1539564 $200.00
05/18 Remote Online Deposit        1539564 900.00
05/25 Remote Online Deposit        1539564 3,500.00
05/31 Interest Payment 12.41

Your service charges, fees and earnings credit have been calculated through account analysis.

05/11 $166,697.30
05/18 167,597.30
05/25 171,097.30
05/31 171,109.71

CHECKING SUMMARY

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS

DAILY ENDING BALANCE

*start*summary

*end*summary

*start*deposits and additions

*end*deposits and additions

*start*post overdraft and returned item message2

*end*post overdraft and returned item message2

*start*daily ending balance2

*end*daily ending balance2

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Highlight

8053
Typewritten Text

8053
Typewritten Text
= 1100.00 5/18/22

8053
Typewritten Text

8053
Highlight

8053
Typewritten Text
RECONCILED 6/8/2022 MK



 2  2

 

Page of

INTEREST
RATE(S)

 IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFERS:

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT NON-ELECTRONIC TRANSACTIONS:

JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. Member FDIC

April 30, 2022 through May 31, 2022

Account Number: 

Call us at 1-866-564-2262 or write us at the 
address on the front of this statement (non-personal accounts contact Customer Service) immediately if you think your statement or receipt is 
incorrect or if you need more information about a transfer listed on the statement or receipt.  

For personal accounts only: We must hear from you no later than 60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the problem or 
error appeared.  Be prepared to give us the following information:

•  Your name and account number

•  The dollar amount of the suspected error

•  A description of the error or transfer you are unsure of, why you believe it is an error, or why you need more information.

We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly.  If we take more than 10 business days (or 20 business days for new 
accounts) to do this, we will credit your account for the amount you think is in error so that you will have use of the money during the time it 
takes us to complete our investigation.

  Contact the bank immediately if your statement is 
incorrect or if you need more information about any non-electronic transactions (checks or deposits) on this statement.  If any such error 
appears, you must notify the bank in writing no later than 30 days after the statement was made available to you.  For more complete details, 
see the Account Rules and Regulations or other applicable account agreement that governs your account. Deposit products and services are 
offered by JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.  Member FDIC

TO AT
TO AT

05/01 05/15 0.03%
05/16 05/31 0.14%

INTEREST RATE ON COLLECTED BALANCE
*start*interest rate on collected balance2

*end*interest rate on collected balance2

*start*dda portrait disclosure message area

*end*dda portrait disclosure message area



AFMA Governing Board Agenda Item No. 5A 

623-544-5400 | Arizona Fire & Medical Authority | www.afma.az.gov 
 

 
 

Arizona Fire & Medical Authority 
AGENDA STAFF REPORT 

 

 
Purpose: 
The purpose of this item is to hold a Public Hearing related to the Fiscal Year 2022-23 Budget & 
Operational Plan. 

Background: 
The Authority Staff develops and reviews the Budget & Operational Plan annually with input from 
the Governing Board. The Fiscal Year 2022-23 Tentative Budget & Operational Plan was 
reviewed at length in a Joint Budget Workshop on May 17, 2022, and at the North County Fire & 
Medical District, South County Fire & Medical District, and the Arizona Fire & Medical Authority 
Governing Board Meetings held on May 24, 2022.  
 
The Arizona Fire & Medical Authority will hold a Public Hearing relating to Resolution No. AF22-
0628-1 adopting the Fiscal Year 2022-23 Budget & Operational Plan.  The Governing Board will 
consider public comments/questions on issues relating to the adoption of the Arizona Fire & 
Medical Authority’s Fiscal Year 2022-23 Budget & Operational Plan. Speakers are limited to three 
minutes and comments/questions should pertain to the items listed on the agenda.  

Fiscal Implications: 
Fiscal implications are outlined in the Budget & Operational Plan. 
 
Previous Board/Committee Action: 
The annual Joint Budget Workshop was held on May 17, 2022. All three Boards were in 
attendance. Also, the North County Fire & Medical District, South County Fire & Medical District, 
and the Arizona Fire & Medical Authority all met on May 24, 2022 and voted to approve the Fiscal 

Date: June 28, 2022 

To: Arizona Fire & Medical Authority 

From: David Wilson, Chairman, AFMA Governing Board Chairman 

Subject: Public Hearing 



AFMA Governing Board Agenda Item No. 5A 

623-544-5400 | Arizona Fire & Medical Authority | www.afma.az.gov 
 

Year 2022-23 Tentative Budget & Operational Plan, and authorized posting to begin May 25, 2022 
through June 13, 2022. 
 
Sample Motion: 
I move that the Arizona Fire & Medical Authority adopt Resolution No. AF22-0628-1 adopting 
the Fiscal Year 2022-23 Budget & Operational Plan. 
 
Attachments:  
• Fiscal Year 2022-23 Budget & Operational Plan  
• Resolution No. AF22-0628-1 

 





















































1087
Highlight

1087
Highlight

1087
Highlight





1087
Highlight

1087
Highlight









www.hikingshack.com
www.ahsrescue.com




www.hikingshack.com
www.ahsrescue.com




www.hikingshack.com
www.ahsrescue.com




https://rescuesource.com/
https://rescuesource.com/cart/
https://rescuesource.com/checkout/
https://rescuesource.com/cart/?remove_item=b4ae6fd9b9c37053921631355cb559b9&_wpnonce=28ea2d76fb
https://rescuesource.com/product/rq3-picket-system/
https://rescuesource.com/product/rq3-picket-system/
https://rescuesource.com/cart/?remove_item=dda4471a98de8296460cb499634db5d7&_wpnonce=28ea2d76fb
https://rescuesource.com/product/sar-search-and-rescue-pak/?attribute_color=Red
https://rescuesource.com/product/sar-search-and-rescue-pak/?attribute_color=Red
https://rescuesource.com/cart/?remove_item=f9f3a7da484a96c0459f5182cdc4ebc6&_wpnonce=28ea2d76fb
https://rescuesource.com/product/sar-search-and-rescue-pak/?attribute_color=Blue
https://rescuesource.com/product/sar-search-and-rescue-pak/?attribute_color=Blue
https://rescuesource.com/cart/?remove_item=286326439716839d1a01bd91c27e30ba&_wpnonce=28ea2d76fb
https://rescuesource.com/product/cmc-clutch-by-harken-industrial/?attribute_size=11mm
https://rescuesource.com/product/cmc-clutch-by-harken-industrial/?attribute_size=11mm
https://rescuesource.com/cart/?remove_item=59d9922df99a2aa3debeff725f168893&_wpnonce=28ea2d76fb
https://rescuesource.com/product/smc-steel-rescue-locking-carabiners/?attribute_model-finish=CA4130-Large+Heat-Treated+Steel+Bright
https://rescuesource.com/product/smc-steel-rescue-locking-carabiners/?attribute_model-finish=CA4130-Large+Heat-Treated+Steel+Bright
https://rescuesource.com/cart/?remove_item=3a9e78e61f3462f3edd737a48cb2f8c0&_wpnonce=28ea2d76fb
https://rescuesource.com/product/smc-standard-aluminum-locking-carabiners/?attribute_color=Brite
https://rescuesource.com/product/smc-standard-aluminum-locking-carabiners/?attribute_color=Brite
https://rescuesource.com/cart/?remove_item=df5829f1b315062dec8f0c49e518cd26&_wpnonce=28ea2d76fb
https://rescuesource.com/product/smc-rigging-plate/
https://rescuesource.com/product/smc-rigging-plate/
https://rescuesource.com/cart/?remove_item=f44a9ab2b9ffbbcda5bc6f1f5ddbeab0&_wpnonce=28ea2d76fb
https://rescuesource.com/product/rig/
https://rescuesource.com/product/rig/
https://rescuesource.com/cart/?remove_item=e1d92040b84c418d701558524e03f448&_wpnonce=28ea2d76fb
https://rescuesource.com/product/pmi-hudson-classic-professional-rope-ez-bend/?attribute_length-of-rope=200%27+%2861m%29&attribute_color=Orange%2FWhite
https://rescuesource.com/product/pmi-hudson-classic-professional-rope-ez-bend/?attribute_length-of-rope=200%27+%2861m%29&attribute_color=Orange%2FWhite
https://rescuesource.com/cart/?remove_item=748cf8585e33c5e34122b3f8b2728e5a&_wpnonce=28ea2d76fb
https://rescuesource.com/product/pmi-hudson-classic-professional-rope-ez-bend/?attribute_length-of-rope=200%27+%2861m%29&attribute_color=Blue%2FWhite
https://rescuesource.com/product/pmi-hudson-classic-professional-rope-ez-bend/?attribute_length-of-rope=200%27+%2861m%29&attribute_color=Blue%2FWhite
https://rescuesource.com/cart/?remove_item=d4bfb43dd6cbbf92028599764780ebb3&_wpnonce=28ea2d76fb
https://rescuesource.com/product/rock-exotica-omni-block-pulley/?attribute_single-double=Double+with+Becket
https://rescuesource.com/product/rock-exotica-omni-block-pulley/?attribute_single-double=Double+with+Becket
https://rescuesource.com/cart/?remove_item=8b55f2a41202045cbd1130dbdce09435&_wpnonce=28ea2d76fb
https://rescuesource.com/product/rock-exotica-omni-block-pulley/?attribute_single-double=Single
https://rescuesource.com/product/rock-exotica-omni-block-pulley/?attribute_single-double=Single
https://www.google.com/intl/en/policies/privacy/
https://www.google.com/intl/en/policies/terms/


https://rescuesource.com/cart/?remove_item=8f3074badc13728f0db4d357beb997b0&_wpnonce=28ea2d76fb
https://rescuesource.com/product/sewn-prusik-cord-loops/?attribute_length=19%22+%28Red%29
https://rescuesource.com/product/sewn-prusik-cord-loops/?attribute_length=19%22+%28Red%29
https://rescuesource.com/cart/?remove_item=e1dc11b7ea6494d0f8b4e7debb05fa77&_wpnonce=28ea2d76fb
https://rescuesource.com/product/sewn-prusik-cord-loops/?attribute_length=25%22+%28Blue%29
https://rescuesource.com/product/sewn-prusik-cord-loops/?attribute_length=25%22+%28Blue%29
https://rescuesource.com/cart/?remove_item=d5f4136df06f693da34acf1b51f0828a&_wpnonce=28ea2d76fb
https://rescuesource.com/product/rescucender/
https://rescuesource.com/product/rescucender/
https://rescuesource.com/cart/?remove_item=42dd679b9db7c4b3515af8d8ba565690&_wpnonce=28ea2d76fb
https://rescuesource.com/product/petzl-id/?attribute_rope-size=10-11.5mm
https://rescuesource.com/product/petzl-id/?attribute_rope-size=10-11.5mm
https://rescuesource.com/cart/?remove_item=191bc89889a9fcc5fecfcf9d38005ec6&_wpnonce=28ea2d76fb
https://rescuesource.com/product/pmi-smc-advance-tech-haul-system/
https://rescuesource.com/product/pmi-smc-advance-tech-haul-system/
https://rescuesource.com/cart/?remove_item=2b2e7451d7bdbe33eb70a80d5027bb85&_wpnonce=28ea2d76fb
https://rescuesource.com/product/1-tubular-webbing/?attribute_color=Hi-Vis&attribute_spool-or-per-foot=per+foot
https://rescuesource.com/product/1-tubular-webbing/?attribute_color=Hi-Vis&attribute_spool-or-per-foot=per+foot
https://rescuesource.com/cart/?remove_item=f29a3f1a57f8493222f14ec2185458da&_wpnonce=28ea2d76fb
https://rescuesource.com/product/1-tubular-webbing/?attribute_color=Blue&attribute_spool-or-per-foot=per+foot
https://rescuesource.com/product/1-tubular-webbing/?attribute_color=Blue&attribute_spool-or-per-foot=per+foot
https://rescuesource.com/cart/?remove_item=9fed723b045148e23ef7ed093f865e73&_wpnonce=28ea2d76fb
https://rescuesource.com/product/1-tubular-webbing/?attribute_color=Red&attribute_spool-or-per-foot=per+foot
https://rescuesource.com/product/1-tubular-webbing/?attribute_color=Red&attribute_spool-or-per-foot=per+foot
https://rescuesource.com/cart/?remove_item=4ddfa443e9aaef06ea2a288bd2273757&_wpnonce=28ea2d76fb
https://rescuesource.com/product/1-tubular-webbing/?attribute_color=Green&attribute_spool-or-per-foot=per+foot
https://rescuesource.com/product/1-tubular-webbing/?attribute_color=Green&attribute_spool-or-per-foot=per+foot
https://rescuesource.com/cart/?remove_item=25a9996fe4a4efa4c772c5856fbae1e3&_wpnonce=28ea2d76fb
https://rescuesource.com/product/1-tubular-webbing/?attribute_color=Black&attribute_spool-or-per-foot=per+foot
https://rescuesource.com/product/1-tubular-webbing/?attribute_color=Black&attribute_spool-or-per-foot=per+foot
https://rescuesource.com/cart/?remove_item=c6b50e19c3953655504b075e39905d39&_wpnonce=28ea2d76fb
https://rescuesource.com/product/smc-flex-clips/
https://rescuesource.com/product/smc-flex-clips/
https://rescuesource.com/cart/?remove_item=3741728c83ea21d685bab07a7cf99b6d&_wpnonce=28ea2d76fb
https://rescuesource.com/product/ropewebbing-cutters/?attribute_rope-webbing-cutters=Electric+Hot+Knife
https://rescuesource.com/product/ropewebbing-cutters/?attribute_rope-webbing-cutters=Electric+Hot+Knife
https://rescuesource.com/cart/?remove_item=125fc086d8fda31f7e9ff59f316238ad&_wpnonce=28ea2d76fb
https://rescuesource.com/product/smc-flex-edge-protection/
https://rescuesource.com/product/smc-flex-edge-protection/
https://rescuesource.com/cart/?remove_item=c82224ed5329eb7249fef8cfdf0917ce&_wpnonce=28ea2d76fb
https://rescuesource.com/product/cmc-rope-bags/?attribute_model=%232&attribute_colors=Orange
https://rescuesource.com/product/cmc-rope-bags/?attribute_model=%232&attribute_colors=Orange
https://www.google.com/intl/en/policies/privacy/
https://www.google.com/intl/en/policies/terms/


https://rescuesource.com/cart/?remove_item=26a285bcaf4a5ec048112bfe07f55c7d&_wpnonce=28ea2d76fb
https://rescuesource.com/product/cmc-rope-bags/?attribute_model=%232&attribute_colors=Red
https://rescuesource.com/product/cmc-rope-bags/?attribute_model=%232&attribute_colors=Red
https://rescuesource.com/shop/
https://rescuesource.com/checkout/
https://rescuesource.com/wp-content/uploads/Credit-Application-2020-1.pdf
https://rescuesource.com/wishlist/
https://rescuesource.com/privacy-policy/
https://rescuesource.com/rescue-source-giveaway-rules/
https://rescuesource.com/?page_id=203
https://rescuesource.com/contacts/
https://www.google.com/intl/en/policies/privacy/
https://www.google.com/intl/en/policies/terms/




https://www.gmesupply.com/
mailto:gearexpert@gmesupply.com
https://www.gmesupply.com/Cart/Checkout
https://www.gmesupply.com/Cart
https://www.gmesupply.com/Account/Login




https://www.cmcpro.com/
https://www.cmcpro.com/shipping-and-returns/


https://www.cmcpro.com/how-to-order-from-cmc-rescue/
https://www.cmcpro.com/cmc-limited-warranty-and-important-warnings/
https://www.cmcpro.com/cmc-limited-warranty-and-important-warnings/
https://www.cmcpro.com/shipping-and-returns/


https://cascade-rescue.com/
https://cascade-rescue.com/cart.php
https://cascade-rescue.com/cascade-rescue-advanced-series-terrain-master-litter-wheel/
https://cascade-rescue.com/cascade-rescue-professional-series-titanium-litters/
https://cascade-rescue.com/cascade-rescue-pro-litter-skin/
https://cascade-rescue.com/7-mm-bearer-tie-in/
https://cascade-rescue.com/checkout
http://www.cascade-rescue.com/
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Cascade-Rescue-Company/119737304781703
https://twitter.com/cascaderescue
https://www.youtube.com/user/CascadeRescue
https://www.linkedin.com/company/2561871?trk=vsrp_companies_res_name&trkInfo=VSRPsearchId%3A274312361436984568815%2CVSRPtargetId%3A2561871%2CVSRPcmpt%3Aprimary
https://cascade-rescue.com/account.php?action=account_details
https://cascade-rescue.com/brands/
https://cascade-rescue.com/training/
https://cascade-rescue.com/resources
https://cascade-rescue.com/contact/
https://cascade-rescue.com/
https://cascade-rescue.com/login.php
https://cascade-rescue.com/login.php?action=create_account
https://cascade-rescue.com/cart.php


https://cascade-rescue.com/faqs/
https://cascade-rescue.com/about-us/
https://cascade-rescue.com/customer-support/
https://cascade-rescue.com/pages/blog.html/
https://cascade-rescue.com/shipping/
https://cascade-rescue.com/resources
https://cascade-rescue.com/contact/
https://cascade-rescue.com/returns-and-refunds-policy/
https://cascade-rescue.com/elevatedsafety.com/Services/lift-gondola-evacuation-training/
https://cascade-rescue.com/trail-wheels/
https://cascade-rescue.com/litters-stretchers/
https://cascade-rescue.com/air-operations/
https://cascade-rescue.com/gondola-lift-evacuation/
https://cascade-rescue.com/technical-hardware/
https://cascade-rescue.com/categories/rescueropeandwebbing
https://cascade-rescue.com/immobilization-first-aid/
https://cascade-rescue.com/personal-gear/
https://cascade-rescue.com/arborist-gear/
https://cascade-rescue.com/brands/PMI.html
https://cascade-rescue.com/brands/CASCADE-RESCUE.html
https://cascade-rescue.com/brands/PETZL.html
https://cascade-rescue.com/brands/STERLING-ROPE-COMPANY.html
https://cascade-rescue.com/brands/CONTERRA.html
https://cascade-rescue.com/brands/SMC.html
https://cascade-rescue.com/brands/ROCK%252dN%252dRESCUE.html
https://cascade-rescue.com/brands/NRS.html
https://cascade-rescue.com/brands/YATES-GEAR.html
https://cascade-rescue.com/brands/ROCK-EXOTICA.html
https://cascade-rescue.com/brands/
https://cascade-rescue.com/cart.php
https://cascade-rescue.com/cart.php
mailto:customercare@cascade-rescue.com
https://cascade-rescue.com/
https://cascade-rescue.com/sitemap.php
http://www.qeretail.com/
https://cascade-rescue.com/account.php?action=account_details
https://cascade-rescue.com/brands/
https://cascade-rescue.com/training/
https://cascade-rescue.com/resources
https://cascade-rescue.com/contact/
https://cascade-rescue.com/
https://cascade-rescue.com/login.php
https://cascade-rescue.com/login.php?action=create_account
https://cascade-rescue.com/cart.php


https://www.ahsrescue.com/checkout/
https://www.google.com/intl/en/policies/privacy/
https://www.google.com/intl/en/policies/terms/
https://www.ahsrescue.com/customer/account/forgotpassword/
https://www.ahsrescue.com/


https://www.ahsrescue.com/
https://www.ahsrescue.com/checkout/
https://www.ahsrescue.com/checkout/
https://www.ahsrescue.com/about-us
https://www.ahsrescue.com/contact
https://www.ahsrescue.com/return-policy
https://www.ahsrescue.com/shipping-information
https://www.ahsrescue.com/privacy-policy-cookie-restriction-mode
https://www.ahsrescue.com/customer/account
https://www.ahsrescue.com/sales/order/history
https://www.ahsrescue.com/catalogsearch/advanced
https://www.ahsrescue.com/blog
https://www.ahsrescue.com/igallery
https://www.ahsrescue.com/calendar
https://www.ahsrescue.com/library
https://www.ahsrescue.com/water-rescue-rendezvous
https://www.ahsrescue.com/professional/training-partners/ropes-that-rescue.html
https://www.ahsrescue.com/professional/training-partners/american-rescue-concepts.html
https://www.ahsrescue.com/professional/training-partners/tower-safety-and-instruction.html
https://www.facebook.com/AHSRescue
https://www.linkedin.com/company/10852811?trk=tyah&trkInfo=clickedVertical%3Acompany%2CclickedEntityId%3A10852811%2Cidx%3A2-1-2%2CtarId%3A1468256595784%2Ctas%3Aahs%20rescu
https://twitter.com/ahsrescue
https://www.youtube.com/user/ahsrescue


https://rescuesource.com/
https://rescuesource.com/cart/
https://rescuesource.com/checkout/
https://www.google.com/intl/en/policies/privacy/
https://www.google.com/intl/en/policies/terms/


https://rescuesource.com/returns/
https://rescuesource.com/privacy-policy/
https://rescuesource.com/wp-content/uploads/Credit-Application-2020-1.pdf
https://rescuesource.com/wishlist/
https://rescuesource.com/privacy-policy/
https://rescuesource.com/rescue-source-giveaway-rules/
https://rescuesource.com/?page_id=203
https://rescuesource.com/contacts/
https://www.google.com/intl/en/policies/privacy/
https://www.google.com/intl/en/policies/terms/




https://www.gmesupply.com/
mailto:gearexpert@gmesupply.com
https://www.gmesupply.com/Cart/Checkout
https://www.gmesupply.com/Cart
https://www.gmesupply.com/Account/Login




https://www.cmcpro.com/














https://www.cmcpro.com/how-to-order-from-cmc-rescue/
https://www.cmcpro.com/cmc-limited-warranty-and-important-warnings/
https://www.cmcpro.com/cmc-limited-warranty-and-important-warnings/
https://www.cmcpro.com/shipping-and-returns/
https://www.cmcpro.com/shipping-and-returns/


https://cascade-rescue.com/
https://cascade-rescue.com/cart.php
https://cascade-rescue.com/cascade-rescue-advanced-series-terrain-master-litter-wheel/
https://cascade-rescue.com/cascade-rescue-professional-series-titanium-litters/
https://cascade-rescue.com/cascade-rescue-pro-litter-skin/
https://cascade-rescue.com/7-mm-bearer-tie-in/
https://cascade-rescue.com/checkout
http://www.cascade-rescue.com/
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Cascade-Rescue-Company/119737304781703
https://twitter.com/cascaderescue
https://www.youtube.com/user/CascadeRescue
https://www.linkedin.com/company/2561871?trk=vsrp_companies_res_name&trkInfo=VSRPsearchId%3A274312361436984568815%2CVSRPtargetId%3A2561871%2CVSRPcmpt%3Aprimary
https://cascade-rescue.com/account.php?action=account_details
https://cascade-rescue.com/brands/
https://cascade-rescue.com/training/
https://cascade-rescue.com/resources
https://cascade-rescue.com/contact/
https://cascade-rescue.com/
https://cascade-rescue.com/login.php
https://cascade-rescue.com/login.php?action=create_account
https://cascade-rescue.com/cart.php


https://cascade-rescue.com/faqs/
https://cascade-rescue.com/about-us/
https://cascade-rescue.com/customer-support/
https://cascade-rescue.com/pages/blog.html/
https://cascade-rescue.com/shipping/
https://cascade-rescue.com/resources
https://cascade-rescue.com/contact/
https://cascade-rescue.com/returns-and-refunds-policy/
https://cascade-rescue.com/elevatedsafety.com/Services/lift-gondola-evacuation-training/
https://cascade-rescue.com/trail-wheels/
https://cascade-rescue.com/litters-stretchers/
https://cascade-rescue.com/air-operations/
https://cascade-rescue.com/gondola-lift-evacuation/
https://cascade-rescue.com/technical-hardware/
https://cascade-rescue.com/categories/rescueropeandwebbing
https://cascade-rescue.com/immobilization-first-aid/
https://cascade-rescue.com/personal-gear/
https://cascade-rescue.com/arborist-gear/
https://cascade-rescue.com/brands/PMI.html
https://cascade-rescue.com/brands/CASCADE-RESCUE.html
https://cascade-rescue.com/brands/PETZL.html
https://cascade-rescue.com/brands/STERLING-ROPE-COMPANY.html
https://cascade-rescue.com/brands/CONTERRA.html
https://cascade-rescue.com/brands/SMC.html
https://cascade-rescue.com/brands/ROCK%252dN%252dRESCUE.html
https://cascade-rescue.com/brands/NRS.html
https://cascade-rescue.com/brands/YATES-GEAR.html
https://cascade-rescue.com/brands/ROCK-EXOTICA.html
https://cascade-rescue.com/brands/
https://cascade-rescue.com/cart.php
https://cascade-rescue.com/cart.php
mailto:customercare@cascade-rescue.com
https://cascade-rescue.com/
https://cascade-rescue.com/sitemap.php
http://www.qeretail.com/
https://cascade-rescue.com/account.php?action=account_details
https://cascade-rescue.com/brands/
https://cascade-rescue.com/training/
https://cascade-rescue.com/resources
https://cascade-rescue.com/contact/
https://cascade-rescue.com/
https://cascade-rescue.com/login.php
https://cascade-rescue.com/login.php?action=create_account
https://cascade-rescue.com/cart.php


https://www.ahsrescue.com/checkout/
https://www.google.com/intl/en/policies/privacy/
https://www.google.com/intl/en/policies/terms/
https://www.ahsrescue.com/customer/account/forgotpassword/
https://www.ahsrescue.com/


https://www.ahsrescue.com/
https://www.ahsrescue.com/checkout/
https://www.ahsrescue.com/checkout/
https://www.ahsrescue.com/about-us
https://www.ahsrescue.com/contact
https://www.ahsrescue.com/return-policy
https://www.ahsrescue.com/shipping-information
https://www.ahsrescue.com/privacy-policy-cookie-restriction-mode
https://www.ahsrescue.com/customer/account
https://www.ahsrescue.com/sales/order/history
https://www.ahsrescue.com/catalogsearch/advanced
https://www.ahsrescue.com/blog
https://www.ahsrescue.com/igallery
https://www.ahsrescue.com/calendar
https://www.ahsrescue.com/library
https://www.ahsrescue.com/water-rescue-rendezvous
https://www.ahsrescue.com/professional/training-partners/ropes-that-rescue.html
https://www.ahsrescue.com/professional/training-partners/american-rescue-concepts.html
https://www.ahsrescue.com/professional/training-partners/tower-safety-and-instruction.html
https://www.facebook.com/AHSRescue
https://www.linkedin.com/company/10852811?trk=tyah&trkInfo=clickedVertical%3Acompany%2CclickedEntityId%3A10852811%2Cidx%3A2-1-2%2CtarId%3A1468256595784%2Ctas%3Aahs%20rescu
https://twitter.com/ahsrescue
https://www.youtube.com/user/ahsrescue


























https://roc.az.gov/


http://www.canyonstateac.com/
mailto:Jamesd@canyonstateac.com
mailto:Ssherck@afma.az.gov
http://www.canyonstateac.com/




https://www.hvacopcost.com/
https://%20www.canyonstateac.com/













































































































































	Agenda
	1. Call to Order
	2. Pledge of Allegiance
	3. Call to the Public
	4A. Financial Summaries
	5A. Public Hearing
	Resolution AF22-0628-1

	6A-E. Consent Agenda
	6B. Joint Governing Boards Budget Workshop Meeting Minutes - 05/17/22
	6C. Regular Board Meeting Minutes - 05/24/22.
	6E. SCFMD Boundary Change - Resolution #SC22-0524-7

	7A. Local 3573 Update
	7B. Correspondence Review
	Peoria Fire-Medical Department
	The Sun City West Posses

	8A. Fire Station 232 Renovation Project Update
	8B. Rapid Extraction Module Utility Terrain Vehicle
	8C. Rapid Extraction Module Rescue Equipment for Wildland Deployments
	8D. Administration Air Conditioner Replacement
	8E. Fire Station 231 Air Conditioner Replacement
	8F. Large Conference Room AV Upgrade Change Order
	8G. MOU - AFMA & Local 3573
	Redline Version of Memorandum of Understanding FY22-23
	Draft Version of Memorandum of Understanding FY 22-23
	Draft of Memorandum of Understanding FY 22-23 Attachment A

	8I. Unmanned Aircraft System (UAS) Program Update
	9. Future Agenda Items
	ADP2E5E.tmp
	RECOGNITION
	Section 2-2. Labor-Management Relations

	ADP337C.tmp
	RECOGNITION
	Section 2-2. Labor-Management Relations




